
‘[There is] no class of men, whatever were their errors, more deserving of 

kindness, commiseration and support, than British seamen’  

(Port of Hull Society 3rd anniversary speech                                                                 

by Reverend James Sykes, 29 October 1824 ) 

PORT OF HULL SOCIETY 

On 19 April 1821 a group of 

philanthropic people with shipping 

related interests in Hull met at a 

schoolroom in Salthouse Lane to 

form the Port of Hull Society for the 

Religious Instruction of Seamen.  

 

The society aimed to improve the 

spiritual and moral welfare of 

seafarers in the Port of Hull through 

the promotion of religious education. 

Hull Advertiser and Exchange Gazette, 13 Apr 1821 

Fact: The Port of Hull Society was formed in April 1821 and opened a Floating Chapel 

in October of the same year  

Illustration of the Valiant floating chapel [U DMS] 



A marine evening school had opened in the Floating Chapel 

by 1824 to improve the writing, reading, arithmetic and 

navigation skills of seamen and apprentices. There was also 

a Sunday school in operation. 

 

After a few years of the society’s operation, shipmasters 

reported lower rates of drunkenness as a result of the 

facilities offered on board the ‘Valiant’, and the endeavour 

was classified a success.  

Fact: In 1823 a seamen’s library was established on the Floating Chapel and the following 

year the society opened an evening school on board 

The society acquired the 

‘Valiant’, a former Dutch 

warship, and converted it as a 

floating chapel.  

 

The chapel opened in 

Queen’s Dock on 5 October 

1821 so that seafarers and 

their families could attend 

regular services. It was later 

moved to Junction Dock 

(subsequently known as 

Prince’s Dock).  

 

A library was established on 

board in 1823 for the use of 

seafarers, and contained books 

on navigational subjects as well 

as religious matters.  

 

The library proved popular, and 

a system of ‘ship and sea 

library’ boxes was established 

in 1826, which allowed a box of 

books to be borrowed for the 

Reprint of a painting of the Valiant floating chapel, 20th cent. [C DSSF/1/2/5/40b] 

Hull Advertiser and Exchange Gazette, 5 Oct 1821 

Hull Advertiser and Exchange Gazette, 5 Oct 1821 

Illustration of the inside of the floating chapel, mid-19th cent. [C DMX/8/8] 



Fact: In 1842, a Sailors’ Institute was established on Waterhouse Lane to 

replace the Floating Chapel  

In 1850, the Valiant was broken 

up after almost 5000 services 

on board, a permanent Sailors’ 

institute having been 

established at 9-10 Waterhouse 

Lane.  

 

The foundation stones of the 

new institute were laid in 1842, 

and the building contained a 

chapel, a library and reading 

room, a schoolroom, and a 

committee room. It remained in 

operation until air raids 

destroyed the building during 

WWII. 

 

In addition to the Waterhouse 

Lane Institute, the Society also 

operated a Mission Hall at 

Alexandra Dock, a Sailors’ 

Mission and Institute at 

Williamson Street, and a 

Fishermen’s Bethel on Hessle 

Road. A Sailors’ Hostel was 

briefly opened in Carr Lane on  

8 April 1941, however, the 

building was destroyed during 

an air raid 17 days later.  

The society sought to extend their work, 

and in 1834 instituted a Seamen’s 

Missionary post to minister to seafarers 

‘wherever they might be found’.  

 

The missionary’s work involved visiting 

seafarers on board ships, in local 

institutes and at home.  

 

Missionaries were also responsible for 

holding services at various chapels in the 

city, delivering religious tracts to the 

seafaring community, and listening to the 

stories of the men and their families. 
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Waterhouse Lane Seamen’s Institute, mid 19th century [C DSSF/1/9/3/29] 
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